

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 21, 2020 12:36 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Media; Michèle Larose; Elizabeth Lindsay
Subject: RE: For MO approval / JOINT NR for tomorrow's announcement

Thanks James. As discussed, we will also update the Sanofi/GSK language in the NR to reflect the changes in the remarks. Note that we will also circle back with both companies to ensure they are comfortable with the revised approach.

Bryan Blom

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnement
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada - Gouvernement du Canada
Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-5930 / Tél. cell. : 819-576-3396

Director, Procurement Communications
Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada
Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cell: 819-576-3396

1 4 1 Services publics et Public Services and
Approvisionnement Canada Procurement Canada

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [<mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>]
Sent: September 21, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit <RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michèle Larose <Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MO approval / JOINT NR for tomorrow's announcement

Revisions attached.

Approved quote on its way

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: August 4, 2020 9:36 PM
To: 'Liaison' <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit

[<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Media [<media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Michèle Larose [<Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Subject: RE: For MO approval / JOINT NR for tomorrow's announcement

Attached is approved version of the joint NR— including revised quote from Min Anand.

Thank you all!

James

From: Liaison [\[mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca\]](mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Sent: August 4, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Liaison [<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>](mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [<cecely.roy@canada.ca>](mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) [<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>](mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca); Lord, David (Ext.) [<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) [<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>](mailto:dovejot.parmar@canada.ca)

Cc: Bryan Blom [<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger [<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit

[<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Media [<media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Michèle La rose [<Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Subject: For MO approval / JOINT NR for tomorrow's announcement

Importance: High

Good evening, James.

And attached is the JOINT NR as approved by ISED.

For your approval please.

Thank you.

Lucie, Bryan, and Me'Shel

From: Liaison

Sent: August 4, 2020 at 7:19 PM

To: James Fitzmorris [<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>](mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca); Cecely Roy [<cecely.roy@canada.ca>](mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca); Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau [<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>](mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca); David Lord [<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Dovejot Parmar [<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>](mailto:dovejot.parmar@canada.ca)

Cc: Bryan Blom [<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger [<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Liaison [<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit

[<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Media [<media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca); Michèle Larose [<Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>](mailto:Michele.Larose@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Subject: FOR MO - PSPC NR + Q&A for tomorrow's announcement

Good evening.

Attached is the original version of the NR, along with Q&As for tomorrow's announcement. Please note that the joint ISED and PSPC version of the NR, is being finalized. We will share as soon as available. PCO is also waiting for it.

Thanks. Lucie